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Re: FL. Dept of Corp DOC # L19000282438

Bluekap Assets <BluekapAssetsRecovery@outfoock.com>
Thu 3/7/2024 9:52 AM
Ta:Mills, Wanite L. <Wanite.Mills@dos.myflorida.com>

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERMAL SOURCE

Bluekap Assets, LLC

From: Mills, Wanite L. <Wanite Mills@dos.myflorida.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 9:21 AM

To: bluekapassetsrecovery@outlook.com <bluekapassetsrecovery@cutlook.com>
Subject: FL. Dept of Corp DOC # L19000282438

Hi,

The name designated in your document is unavailable since it is
the same as P23000078941 , or it is not distinguishable from the name of the
existing entity.

One or more major words may be added to make the name
distinguishable from the one presently on file.

Wanite Mills
850-245-6954
Wanite. Mills@dos.myflorida.com



COVER LETTER

T Hegistration Section
Pisvision of Corporations

Green Tree Servicing L.1.C
SURIBECT:

Sanmw of Lumted Linhihny Cotnpany

The emchosed Articles of Amendnwnt amd fects) are subnutresd foe Aling,

Pleuse return all correspondenee concerning this mattes o the following:

Sylvester Cuffy

Nuamw ot Person

Rluekap Assets Recovery

Firm Company

7901 Jih Street N Suite 300

Address

St Peiershurg, T133702

oty State and Zap Cande
Bluckap Assets Recovery, Inc.

Eonal sddiess 010 be usad tor fature annual repont nobiticatuon b
For lurther wlormation concernmg this mnatier, pleise vall;

Jenna Broglia 786 515-5788

att 1
Sarkwe of Perany Arca Usde

Brniane Tebephone Numbe

Enwlosed s a cheek for the Tollowing amount:

- SIS 00 Filing Fee LS00 Filing Fee & S SRR 00 Tiling Fee & T 36000 Filing Fee.
Cenlicite ol Siatus Cettibied Copy Certntivaie of Stalus &
tadditionul capy 1S cwclesen) Certfied Cuopy

Cadiltinnal copy s s lowds

Muiling Aaddress: Sirect Address:

Registration Scetion Registration Section
Division of Corporations

O, Ros 6327

Taltahassee. FLL 32314

Division of Corportions
The Centre ol Tallahassew
2415 N Monroe Street, Suite 810

Talluhassee, FL 32303



ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OFr

Green Tree Servicing, L1.C

tName of the Limited Vinhility Compnny as il now appaci s on our recards b
1A Flonds Lumiled Liatility Coenpaoy s

. . . . . A L \ - 11132
The Articles of Organization tor this Limited Liabilny Company were liled on 1372019

119000282138

und insgmed

Florida docament nuember

Thi~ amendment is subminted 10 amend the tollowing:

A iFamending name. enter_the new name of the limited labilitv company here:

Bluekap Assets Recovery. LLC

The new namie must e distigrushable and contam the words “Limited Liabiliny Compans.” the desnmotien “LLUCT or the sbbrevianon “EL.LCT

Enter news principal ofTices address, il applicable: >0 Office Center Drive Sutte 400

{Principal office address MUST RE ASTREET ADDRESNS)

Fort. Washingion. PA 19034

United States - PR
» - 70799 <
Enter new mailing address, if applicable: 110 Hox 979282
- . et g gy . Miami. Florida 33197 [
(Maifing address MAY BE A POST OFFICE BOX)
United Staies -
T

o -
K. H amending the registered sgent andfor registered office address on our records, enter the namie of the new registered
agent and/or the new registered office address here: s

CT Curpurations Systems

1200 Pine island Road Suite 200

Entee §loodu soreet wdds oo

New Regisiered Office Address:

Plamation Florida 33324

i Aip A only

New Registered Agent's Sieputure, if chunging Registered Agent:

{ hereby aceept the appomiment as registered agent and qpvee to act in s capaci, § fleether agree o compdv with the
provistons of ofl statzes redurive to the proper and complete performance of my dudes. and fom famitior with end
wccept the obligations of v povition us regisiered agens us provided for in Chapeer 603 1.8, Or, i dbis docomens is
beany tited o merely reflect o change in the registered office address. { ereby confirm thar the fimited Hakitite
company has been uotifted in writing of this change.

W Chadnuiny Kevistered Agent, Sisnature of New Registered Asent




IT amending Authorized Pecson(s) authorized to manage, enter the title, name, and sddress of each person_being added
or removed from our records:

MGR = Manager
AMBHR = Authoerizsed Member

Tids Name Address Tyvpe of Action
Ve jeanetta Brown P.O. Bux 979120
- ;.r\llll

Miami. 'lorida 33197
CIRemuos e

United Sties
= ("hanyc

AMBR Bluekap Assets Recovery. Inc 7901 -4th Street N Suite 300

_Add

St. Petershurg. 11 33702

CRemove

United Staies
= (Change

Director Kimbherly I'erez I'O. Box 979120
A
Miami, F133197
O Renwne
United States
= {hunge
I'residen Kathryn Schultea P.0. Box 979120
—Add
Miami. F1 33197 N
O Remwnve

United States
™ ¢Chanee

Treasur Wanda L.amb P.0. Bax 979120
Tald

Miami, F1 33197

LIRenune

United States
& (hunge

Secretan Michael Squillante P.0O. Box 979120
Al

AMiami, Fl1 33197

[ IRenwne




D. H amending any other information. eater change(s) here: ¢ Aruch additional sheets. i necessan)

E. EMective date, if other than the date of filing: (optivnal)
1 an elivctive dute s histed, the dute must be specitic and cannot be pring o dute of Alime or more than 90 diss atier Aling. ) Purssant 0 6020207 (2 0b)
Note: A1 the dute imseried w ahis Block does not mecet the applicable statutory filing reguseemnenis, thes daie will not be listed as the
document™s eflective dale un the Department of State’s reconds.

IWihe record specities a delaved effective dare, but not an effective time. at 12:0] wan, anshe earlier o by The Mnh day after the
record i~ Hled.

Dated (ﬂ"‘ | 3' L
Jﬂo;{vu&/z Cuffuy

Slymturuﬁlfﬁlhw or authornized seprescalaing ol o nwmber

Sylvester Cufty (authorized representative of Bluekap Assets Recovery., lng)

Ty ped or prointed many of signee

R .. Ik 4%



